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Zayyer

From: Alicia Loh <alicia.loh@laihuat.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, 8 July, 2016 10:20 AM
To: Zayyer; assignments
Cc: Hsiao Tong
Subject: RE: SCL6803L / SJQ2397J (MINDEF)

Hi Zayyer, 

 

Vehicle surveyed by your surveyor today. 

Please confirm liability for us as soon investigation complete for our owner’s car repair arrangement. 

 

Thanks and regards. 

  

Alicia Loh 
For Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd 
Blk 21 #01-58 
Sin Ming Industrial Estate 
Singapore 575679 
E-mail: alicia.loh@laihuat.com.sg 
Tel: 6453 8110 
Fax: 6459 6267 

 

From: Zayyer [mailto:zayyer@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 July, 2016 5:19 PM 
To: assignments; Alicia Loh 

Cc: Hsiao Tong; Zayyer 

Subject: RE: SCL6803L / SJQ2397J (MINDEF) 

 

Dear Alicia, 

 

Thank you for the email. 

 

We are unable to confirm the liability as we are pending the accident report and investigation from MINDEF. 

 

For your info, investigation result will take longer time internally among HQ and Unit Involved accident. 

 

You may like to contact our assignment team for appointment of survey vehicle. 

 

 

Dear Assignment Team, 

 

Kindly note below email. Kindly arrange for survey (if any). Thanks. 

 
 

Best Regards, 

Zayer | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

 

 

From: Alicia Loh [mailto:alicia.loh@laihuat.com.sg]  

Sent: Tuesday, 5 July, 2016 5:05 PM 
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To: Zayyer <zayyer@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: SCL6803L / SJQ2397J (MINDEF) 

 

Hi Zayyer, 

 

Our client: SCL6803L 

MINDEF vehicle : SJQ2397J 

Acc date: 02.07.2016 

 

Vehicle is not in workshop; to arrange appointment survey for liability confirmation before proceed repair. 

 

Thanks and regards. 

  

Alicia Loh 
For Lai Huat (Meng Kee) Motor Pte Ltd 
Blk 21 #01-58 
Sin Ming Industrial Estate 
Singapore 575679 
E-mail: alicia.loh@laihuat.com.sg 
Tel: 6453 8110 
Fax: 6459 6267 

 


